
 

 
 

 

 
To: Councillor Al-Samarai, Convener; and Councillors Clark and Fairfull. 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN 18 January 2024 
 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

 

 The Members of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE are requested to meet in 

Committee Room 2 - Town House on FRIDAY, 26 JANUARY 2024 at 10.00am. This is a 
hybrid meeting and Members may also attend remotely.  
 

The meeting will be webcast and a live stream can be viewed on the Council's website. 
https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home  

  

 
JENNI LAWSON 

INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER – GOVERNANCE (LEGAL) 
 

 
B U S I N E S S 

 

 1.1. Determination of Urgent Business   
 

 2.1. Determination of Exempt Business   
 

 3.1. Declarations of Interest and Transparency Statements   
 

 APPLICATIONS 

 

 4.1. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 33 Queens Highlands  (Pages 3 - 14) 
 

 4.2. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 34 Queens Highlands  (Pages 15 - 26) 
 

 4.3. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 7 Jute Street  (Pages 27 - 38) 
 

 4.4. Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 40 Beechgrove Gardens  (Pages 39 - 

62) 
 

 4.5. Public Entertainment Licence - Hilton Community Centre  (Pages 63 - 64) 
 

Public Document Pack

https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
 
 

 

 
Integrated Impact Assessments related to reports on this agenda can be viewed here 

 

To access the Service Updates for this Committee please click here 
 

 
Website Address: aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark 
Masson, tel 01224 067556 or email mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk  

 

https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/services/people-and-communities/equality-and-diversity/equality-and-human-rights-impact-assessments/search-integrated-impact-assessments
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/


LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

26 January 2024 

 

Public Application 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION 

ADDRESS: 33 QUEENS HIGHLANDS, ABERDEEN 

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 31/07/2023 

 Determination Date 30/07/2024 

 
This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing 

Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the 
Private Sector Housing Team. 

 
If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to 
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the 

time of drafting this information note, the necessary certification has not been 
completed. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at 33 Queens Highlands, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short 
Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises 2 bedrooms, open 

plan kitchen/lounge, bedroom ensuite and bathroom. The applicant wishes to 
accommodate a maximum of 4 guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and 
layout. The location of the premises is shown on the plan attached as Appendix A. 

 
 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the 
building, alerting the public to the licence application.  

 

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – no objections 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4.1



 One objection email from Vanessa & Graeme Smith (Attached as Appendix 

B) 

 Representation from RJH Accommodation (Attached as Appendix C) 

The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council 

must consider. 

 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 

Page 4

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


 

 

  OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 

 

 All certification required by the Private Sector Housing Officer, has not been 

completed.  
 

 The Council’s Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no 

record of any complaints in respect of 33 Queens Highlands, Aberdeen. 
 

 There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Queens Highlands. 
 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 Information within the Deed of Conditions is not a ground for refusing a 

Short Term Let licence within the legislation. Licensing cannot be used to 
enforce other legal issues and that would have to be enforced via other 

means. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 5



 ‘A’ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6



‘B’ 
From: Vanessa Anne Smith <vannaf@mac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 6:16 PM 
To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk> 
Subject: Short term let application  
 
Hello, 
I’m writing to object to a short term let application for 33/34 Queen’s Highlands AB154AR. 
We object based on the frequent movement and turn over of tenants in the area. Increased car parking 
and misuse of short term tenants parking in owner occupier spaces. Additionally, short term let ’s bring 
frequent visits from cleaning companies utilising lifts and services covered by our factions costs.  
The original title deeds do not include short term lets and running a business form these premises.  
Many thanks for your consideration of our objection Vanessa and Graeme Smith 
78 Queens Highlands 
07786689934 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

  

 

Page 7



‘C’ 

 

 

 
Page 8



 

 
Page 9



 

Page 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



 

 

 
Page 12



 
Copy of the Anti-Social Behaviour Action Plan provided in full as part of the representation and 

can be accessed here. 

 

 

Page 13

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/6463889b0b72d3001334455d/Anti-social_Behaviour_Action_Plan_March_2023.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

26 January 2024 

 

Public Application 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION 

ADDRESS: 34 QUEENS HIGHLANDS, ABERDEEN 

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 05/08/2023 

 Determination Date 04/08/2024 

 
This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing 

Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the 
Private Sector Housing Team. 

 
If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to 
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the 

time of drafting this information note, the necessary certification has not been 
completed. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at 34 Queens Highlands, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short 
Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises 2 bedrooms, open 

plan kitchen/lounge, bedroom ensuite and bathroom. The applicant wishes to 
accommodate a maximum of 4 guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and 
layout. The location of the premises is shown on the plan attached as Appendix A. 

 
 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the 
building, alerting the public to the licence application.  

 

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – no objections 

Page 15

Agenda Item 4.2



 One objection email from Vanessa & Graeme Smith (Attached as Appendix 

B) 

 Representation from RJH Accommodation (Attached as Appendix C) 

The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council 

must consider. 

 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 

condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

 
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

 
(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 

Page 16

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


 

 

  OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 

 

 All certification required by the Private Sector Housing Officer, has not been 

completed.  
 

 The Council’s Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no 

record of any complaints in respect of 34 Queens Highlands, Aberdeen. 
 

 There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Queens Highlands. 
 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 Information within the Deed of Conditions is not a ground for refusing a 

Short Term Let licence within the legislation. Licensing cannot be used to 
enforce other legal issues and that would have to be enforced via other 

means. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 17



 ‘A’ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18



‘B’ 
From: Vanessa Anne Smith <vannaf@mac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 6:16 PM 
To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk> 
Subject: Short term let application  
 
Hello, 
I’m writing to object to a short term let application for 33/34 Queen’s Highlands AB154AR. 
We object based on the frequent movement and turn over of tenants in the area. Increased car parking 
and misuse of short term tenants parking in owner occupier spaces. Additionally, short term let ’s bring 
frequent visits from cleaning companies utilising lifts and services covered by our factions costs.  
The original title deeds do not include short term lets and running a business form these premises.  
Many thanks for your consideration of our objection Vanessa and Graeme Smith 
78 Queens Highlands 
07786689934 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

  

 

Page 19



‘C’ 

 

 

 
Page 20



 

 
Page 21



 

Page 22



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 23



 

 

 
Page 24



 
Copy of the Anti-Social Behaviour Action Plan provided in full as part of the representation and 

can be accessed here. 

 

 

Page 25

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/6463889b0b72d3001334455d/Anti-social_Behaviour_Action_Plan_March_2023.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

26 January 2024 

 

Public Application 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: RONGRONG ZHOU 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RONGRONG ZHOU 

ADDRESS: 7 JUTE STREET, ABERDEEN 

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 17/08/2023 

 Determination Date 16/08/2024 

 
This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing 

Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the 
Private Sector Housing Team. 

 
If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to 
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the 

time of drafting this information note, the necessary upgrading works and 
certification have not been completed. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at 7 Jute Street, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short Term Let 
licence application and its accommodation comprises 2 bedrooms, lounge/kitchen 

and bathroom. The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 2 guests, 
which is acceptable in terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is 
shown on the plan attached as Appendix A. 

 
 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the 
building, alerting the public to the licence application.  

 

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – no objections 

 One objection email from Nicola James (Attached as Appendix B) 

Page 27

Agenda Item 4.3



 Representation from Rongrong Zhou (Attached as Appendix C) 

The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council 

must consider. 

 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 
Scottish Government’s document: 
Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 

authorities, letting agencies and platforms 
 

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 

(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  
 

Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 
 
A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 

opinion— 
 

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 
 

(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 
 

(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 
 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 
such a licence if he made the application himself; 

 
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 

be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 
having regard to— 

 
(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 
condition of the vehicle or vessel; 

 
(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 

 
(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 
 

(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 
 

(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

Page 28

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


 

  OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 

 

 The Council’s Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no 

record of any complaints in respect of 7 Jute Street, Aberdeen. 
 

 There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Jute Street, Aberdeen. 
 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 29



 ‘A’ 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 30



‘B’ 
From: Nicola James <nljames62@gmail.com>  

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 9:11 PM 

To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk> 

Subject: 7 Jute Street, Aberdeen, AB24 3ET 

 

Good evening,  

I am writing to object to the short term let application for the above address which i  believes closes 

today, i assume at midnight.  

The reason for my objection is the property is a one bedroom flat and not fit to house 4 people. If 4 

people approached Aberdeen City Council Housing dept for somewhere to live, the housing dept would 

not house 4 individuals in such a small property. A one bedroom flat should house a single person or a 

couple in a recognised relationship. Even if the living room is converted to a bedroom, the owner is 

simply cramming people for money gain. There would be no privacy. No Living area, just sleeping 

quarters. Four individuals sharing cooking & bathroom facilities. To allow 4 individuals to live in a one 

bedroom, even on a short term let, should not be seen as acceptable in todays society.  

Kindest regards 

Nicola James 

13 Canal St, Aberdeen, AB24 3ET 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
Page 31



‘C’ 
From: z lola <lola6788@gmail.com>  
Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 12:50 PM 
To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Short Term Let Licence Application - 7 Jute Street - Licensing Committee 
 
Thanks Rachel, 
 
1. From the letter of the objection, I understood that the reason for the objection was the property was a 
one-bedroom flat and not fit to house 4 people. I have to point out that the flat is a two-bedroom flat 
with a sizable living room and kitchen area. Each bedroom has a reasonable size and a double-bed. Please 
see attached the floor plan and some photos of the actual rooms in the flat. Our statistics of the previous 
bookings in the past year also show that over 80% of the total reservations were for one  or two guests, 
and the rest for 3 to 4 guests, a family with children or a group of friends. We have very great guests' 
reviews - 9 out of 10 ( Superb ) on Booking.com and 4.92 out of 5 on Airbnb.com. Please also see attached 
some snapshots from the websites for your reference. We are just trying to say that we are not "simply 
cramming people for money gain" (quoted from the objection letter). We have been working hard all the 
time and we believe we've provided our guests with the great service & experiences when they visited 
our city. Please include these information into the report to the Committee.  
 
2. Because of a personal issue, I am unable to attend this meeting on Friday 26th Jan 2024 in person. 
Instead, my co-worker, Tanya (Tatyana Khilo) will represent me and attend the meeting. Could you please 
confirm if it is OK for the Committee? 
 
Best regards, 
 
Lola Zhou 

 

 

 

 

Page 32



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 33



 

 

Page 34



 

 

Page 35



 

 
Page 36



 

 

 

 

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

26 January 2024 

 

Public Application 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION 

             EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING 

APPLICANT: KIRK HARRISON 

PROPERTY MANAGER: RJH ACCOMMODATION 

ADDRESS: 40 BEECHGROVE GARDENS, ABERDEEN 

 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

 Application Submitted 21/09/2023 

 Determination Date 20/09/2024 

 
This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing 

Committee for the reason that 7 representations/objections were submitted to the 
Private Sector Housing Team. 

 
If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to 
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the 

time of drafting this information note, the necessary certification has not been 
completed. 

 

DESCRIPTION  

The property at 40 Beechgrove Gardens, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new 

Short Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises 2 bedrooms, 

kitchen, lounge, bedroom ensuite and bathroom. The applicant wishes to 

accommodate a maximum of 4 guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and 

layout. The location of the premises is shown on the plan attached as Appendix A. 

 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland  
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team 

 A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the 

building, alerting the public to the licence application.  
 

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS  

 Police Scotland – no objections 

 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service – no objections 

 Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team – no objections 

 One objection email from Fraser Masson (Attached as Appendix B) 

Page 39

Agenda Item 4.4



 One objection letter from Colin Watson (Attached as Appendix C) 

 One objection letter from R.C. Palmer (Attached as Appendix D) 

 One objection letter from D.R. Kynoch (Attached as Appendix E) 

 One objection letter from Andew Wilson & Margaret Wilson (Attached as 

Appendix F) 

 One objection letter from Dr John Barron (Attached as Appendix G) 

 One objection letter from J. Henderson (Attached as Appendix H) 

 Representation from RJH Accommodation (Attached as Appendix I) 

The objections were received within the statutory time period therefore the Council 

must consider. 

 

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY 

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the 

Scottish Government’s document: 
Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing 
authorities, letting agencies and platforms 

 

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government 
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)  

 
Available grounds of refusal are as follows: 

 
A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their 
opinion— 

 
(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 
 
(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or 

 
(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 

 
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 
 

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 
 

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or 
condition of the vehicle or vessel; 
 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 
 

(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 
 

Page 40

https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5


(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 
 

(v)public order or public safety; or 
 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

 
 

 

  OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing. 

 

 All certification required by the Private Sector Housing Officer, has not been 
completed.  

 

 The Council’s Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no 

record of any complaints in respect of 40 Beechgrove Gardens, Aberdeen. 
 

 There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Beechgrove Gardens. 

 

 The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an 

existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating 
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.  

 

 Information within the Deed of Conditions is not a ground for refusing a 
Short Term Let licence within the legislation. Licensing cannot be used to 

enforce other legal issues and that would have to be enforced via other 
means. 

 

 The legislation only requires the Notice to be displayed “on or near” the 

premises. The Private Sector Housing Officer instructed the Property 

Manager to re-display another Notice in a public place. This was complied 

with in a suitable location for the statutory time period. 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
Page 41



 ‘A’ 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 42



‘B’ 
ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk  

To whomever it may concern,  

I am writing to you on 3rd October 2023 to start the Objection Process to a Short Term Let Licence made 

by a Mr Kirk Harrison (62 Murray Terrace, Aberdeen, AB117SB) for the property at 40 Beechgrove 

Gardens, Aberdeen, AB155HG.  

I am the owner of the flat below (38 Beechgrove Gardens) the flat in question and strongly object to the 

application of a short term let licence for the property, based on the following points: 

1. The short term let licence of the property is in direct conflict with the shared deeds of the 

complex block 

2. The flat has been operated as a short term let in the past, which has caused distribution to the 

block  

3. I believe that the operation of a business flat in our block would devalue and hold up the 

potential sale of the other flats in the block 
4. The notice was hidden outside the boundaries of the flat on a lamp post round the corner 

I have spoken with other residents in the block who have agreed with the points in this letter and have 

advised that they will be making an objection to the short term let.  

Please see in detail the reasoning behind the points of objection: 

1. The short term let licence of the property is in direct conflict with the shared deeds of the 

complex block 

a. Title Number ABN51927 (D. Burdens Section – D7), attached in the email, advised the 

following are not permitted as part of the deeds of the ‘Whole Area and all Flats therein’: 

i. 3.1 ‘Each Flat shall be used solely as a private dwellinghouse and for no other 

purpose whatever and none of the Flats shall ever in any way be sub-divided or 

occupied by more than one family at a time.’ 

ii. I believe this to be against the deeds of the flat as a licence would allow the flat 

to be accessed by people other than the private tenants of the flat and could as 

such be occupied by more than one family at a time. In previous cases, the flat 

has been used to house workmen for days at a time, resulting in more than one 

family being present in the flat for an extended period.  

iii. 3.2 ‘The Proprietors and parties occupying any of the Flats are hereby expressly 

prohibited from carrying on therein or in any other part of the Whole Area any 

trade, business, manufactory or profession, or from using them or any of them or 

causing them or any of them to be used for any purpose which might reasonably 

be deemed a nuisance and that whether or not such trade, business or profession 

is incidental to the ordinary residential use thereof and notwithstanding any rule 

of law to the contrary and no board, card, plates or advertising notice of any kind 

(other than in respect of the occasional selling or leasing of a Flat) shall be placed 

in the Flats or any of the Blocks and the Proprietors shall not be entitled to erect 

and are prohibited from erecting any television or radio antennae or satellite dish 

or similar apparatus or have the same attached to or suspended from the roof of 

any Block.’ 

Page 43

mailto:ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk


iv. A short term let licence would be in breach of the deeds of the flat as the 

operation of the flat as a short term address causes trades people, cleaners and 

other short term residents accessing the building, using other residents door bells 

to access the building.  

v. 3.3 ‘Nothing may be done on any part of the Whole Area or in any building or 

erection thereon that may reasonably be deemed a nuisance or likely to occasion 

disturbance to other Proprietors of parts of the Whole Area or proprietors of 

subjects adjoining the Whole Area or their tenants or assignees.’ 

vi. The short term let licence would allow the flat to continue to be operated 

allowing people access to the property at unusual hours (builders staying in the 

flat, cleaners and other short term residents) which causes noise and general 

annoyance to the rest of the residents in the block.  

vii. 3.4 ‘No Proprietor of any Flat shall permit any trailer, boat, caravan or 

commercial vehicle (other than the normal tradesmen's delivery vans or removal 

contractors' vehicles) to enter or remain within the Whole Area.’  

viii. As the property is used regularly to house workmen, there is usually commercial 

vehicles, vans, and large trailers parked outside the property in the allocated 

parking space. This space is sized for a regular car parking space and trailers are 

often parked over the flower bed area and often against bushes etc. and take up 

a lot of room out with their space in the car park making it difficult for other 

residents to park their vehicles. This is in conflict with the deeds of the flat as the 

commercial vehicles are parked overnight when people are using the property.   

ix. See images below of workmen vans which have been left overnight causing issues 

in the car park and damage to plants and flowerbeds. These vehicles have most 
commonly been from a company called ‘Clancy’.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. The flat has been operated as a short term let in the past, which has caused distribution to the 

block  

a. As discussed in the points above, we have experienced a difficulties and disruption to the 

block including short term residents opening our flat door by mistake and walking into 

our premises, leaving the front door on the latch and unlocked as they only have one key, 

harassing residents of the flat outside the property to gain access and generally leaving 

Page 44



the car park and outside hallways of the block in a mess. This is also an issue when it 

comes to the hours they have been entering and leaving the property, leaving vehicles 

running in the car park and causing noise at unsociable hours.  

b. A lot of the residents within the block are older and have felt that the constant stream of 

random people entering the block to be unsettling.  

3. I believe that the operation of a business flat in our block would devalue and hold up the 

potential sale of the other flats in the block 

a. The uncertainty of the flat being allowed to be run as a business is against the deeds of 

our building which have to be adhered to at all times, the risk of these rules being broken 

could devalue the block and individual flats, not least my residence as I am directly below 

the property in question.  

b. I have already experienced issues with the flat above leaking into our kitchen, which was 

unresolved and remains unresolved to this day. I would be extremely concerned that if 

this flat is continued to be used in this way that if there is another i ssue like this it could 

cause serious structural damage to the building and based on the reluctance to 

acknowledge this in the past, it causes concerns about the flat being operated as a short 

term licence property.  

c.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. The notice was hidden outside the boundaries of the flat on a lamp post round the corner 

a. While I am of the understanding that each of the residents do not need to be notified, 

the notice was not within our block or even within the grounds of the property. This leads 

me to believe that the owner of Flat 40 is aware of the deeds of the property and as such 
has not properly followed the process in an attempt to pass the licence through.  

Below is a copy of the deeds to the property which has been referenced above:  

Page 45



 

I thank you for reading the detailed objection to the short term lease licence for Flat 40 Beechgrove 

Gardens, Aberdeen. I am more than happy to provide further information if required and please feel free 

to get in touch at any time.  

Kind Regards,  

Fraser Masson 

 

38 Beechgrove Gardens, Aberdeen, AB155HG 

Mob: 07960118866 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 46



 

 

  

 
Page 47



‘C’ 

 

 

Page 48



            ‘D’ 

 

  

Page 49



‘E’ 

 

  
Page 50



‘F’ 

 

  

Page 51



‘G’ 

 

 

 

 
Page 52



 

 

 

Page 53



‘H’ 

 

  
Page 54



‘I’ 

 

Page 55



 

 

Page 56



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 57



 

 
Page 58



 

Page 59



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 60



 

 

 
Page 61



 
Copy of the Anti-Social Behaviour Action Plan provided in full as part of the representation and 

can be accessed here. 

 

 

Page 62

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/6463889b0b72d3001334455d/Anti-social_Behaviour_Action_Plan_March_2023.pdf


LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET  

26 JANUARY 2024 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: APPLICATION FOR  A PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE 

APPLICANT: HILTON COMMUNITY CENTRE 

 

INFORMATION NOTE 

Application must be determined by 15/02/2024 
 

DESCRIPTION  

Public Entertainment Licence  
 

CONSULTEES 

 Police Scotland 

 Environmental Health  

 Scottish Fire and Rescue Service  

 Building Standards  
 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

Legal – Building Standards inspection had not been carried out as of 09/01/2024. 
We have been informed by the Building Standard team that they had 
unsuccessfully contacted applicant to arrange an inspection. 

 
Emails were sent to applicant on 30/10/2023 and 21/12/2023 to contact Building 

Standards to arrange convenient time for inspection. To date, there had been no 
response from applicant. Attempts were made to contact applicant by telephone on 
08/01/2024 and 09/01/2024 however the calls were not taken and voice messages 

were left.  

  

    GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL 

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in 

their opinion— 

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or 

partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either— 

(i)for the time being disqualified from holding a licence, or 

(ii)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence; 

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit 

of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of 

such a licence if he made the application himself; 

Page 63

Agenda Item 4.5



(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the 

use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may 

be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity 

having regard to— 

(i)the location, character or condition of the premises or the character or condition 

of the vehicle or vessel; 

(ii)the nature and extent of the proposed activity; 

(iii)the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel; 

(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or 

(v)public order or public safety; or 

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application; 

and otherwise shall grant the application. 

 

Page 64


	Agenda
	4.1 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 33 Queens Highlands
	4.2 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 34 Queens Highlands
	4.3 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 7 Jute Street
	4.4 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 40 Beechgrove Gardens
	4.5 Public Entertainment Licence - Hilton Community Centre

